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DAMODAR VALLEY CORPORATION
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OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDING ENGIMEFR (E)

e @ Afle ¢, Sedlediouw, grifgr (ufim dmer) w9370
TRANSMISSION 5YSTEM CONSTRUCTION DIVISION ~ |

DTPS, DURGAPUR, WEST BENGAL — 713 207

Telephone: (0343) 259 0033 e-mail: chiradeep.de@dve.gov.in

No. TSC - 1/W-287/40%

To

The Block Development Officer

Ausgram-| Block,

Purba Bardhaman, West Bengal.

Dated: 04.11.2020

Sub: Construction of 220 KV D/C Parulia — Burdwan line of DVC — regarding FRA compliance.

Ref:- 1) Our letter TSC ~ 1/W-287/239 dated 19.08.2020
2) Memo no. 604/BL&LRO/AUS-1/20 dated 04.11.2020 of BL&LRO, Ausgram-I.

Dear Sir,

It is brought to your kind attention that DVC has undertaken the construction work of 220 KV double circuit
transmission line, which would originate from our Parulia Substation and would terminate at our Burdwan
Substation, in order to cope up with manifold progressive load demand in the lower Damodar Valley region. The
saiQtransmission line passes through some forest land at Barchatra Mouza under your block as identified by the
BL&LRO, Ausgram-I mentioned under Reference (2) above (copy enclosed). For obtaining NOC from forest
department compliance of forest right act (FRA) from district administration is required, if applicable.

Under the above circumstances, towards compliance of forest right act (FRA), kindly arrange to provide the
details of Patta of the plots mentioned in attached letter under your block, if distributed to any forest dwelling
Schedule Tribes and other traditional forest dwellers.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully

t

A
Superintending Ehginfer{E) 4'1‘\]%0’)—0

TSC-1, DVC, Durgapur

Encl: As stated above




GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
OFFICE OF THE BLOCK DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
AUSGRAM -1 DEV. BLOCK
GUSKARA, PURBA BARDHAMAN

MEMO NO- 2 7% /Aus#.—| DATE-03/12/2020

TO

The Senior Divisional Engineer(E)
& Divisional in Charge

TSC-I, DVC, Durgapur

Sub: Regarding details of Patta of plots in connection with construction of 220 KV D/C Parulia- Burdwan
line of DVC

Ref: Your memo no TSC-I/W-287/406 dated 04/11/2020

With the subject and reference cited above | am sending herewith the details of patta of the plots of
forest land at Ramharipur , Balarambati and Bhatkunda Mouza in the following proforma ,on the basis of
available information from our office record:

z [ Whether patta has been
distributed to any forest
Area(ln | dwelling ST or any other
Block Mouza Plot no JLNO acre) srauibionst forest
dwellers
A ser. 82 048 0'47 SRR NO?,, ,,,,,,,,T;_
8 | Baro chatra 21 ST o w0
377 048 3.58 NO

This is for favour of your kind information and taking further course of action.

/

Block Dﬁ)pment Officer

, Ausgram-|
Memo no- Q_ZZ:( /Aus-#—| Dated-02/12/2020 7

Copy forwarded for information to :
1) The SDO Sadar(N) ,Purba Bardhaman .
2) The PO-cum-DWO, Purba Bardhaman. /

Block Deve/loﬁﬁ;ent Officer
ﬂ/usgram-l



